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STAFF OF THE MILITIA.

Excellency Sir ARCHIBALD CAMPBELL, Baronet, K. C. B.
. Commander-in-Chief.
Lisutenant-Colope X the: § Inspecting Field Officers.
Hon. Geogo Shore, Adjutant-General,
Major J.- Galagher, - Quarter-Master General,
Lieutenant-Celonel Charles Drury, Provincial Aid-de-Camp.

LIGHT HOUSES IN THE BAY OF FUNDY.

Seal Island Light.—The first Light in approaching the Bay of
ndy, is on the South Point of the Seal Ysllnd. his Light is
pvated about 80 feet above high water mark, and may be seen
approaching the Island from any point of the Compass. A very
ngerous rock, under water, but upon which the sea alwagl
eaks called the Blonde Rock, lies about two miles S. S. W. by
mpass from the Light House,: Between this rock and the Is-
nd, there are some dangers, the ground is rocky throughout,
d large Vessels therefore ought not to attempt passing between

em.

Bryer Island Light—~In advancing up the Bay, the next
ght' is situated on Bryer 1sland, about half a mile North East
om the North West Point thereof. This Light though placed
a situation where it may be very useful, has not heretofore an-
ered the intended purposes, owing to the bad constitution of
e Lantern and Lamp. The Province of Nova-Scotia has
pwever taken this object into serious consideration, and no
bubt there will be a better Light established in the course of
pxt Summer (1832.)

Annapolis Gut Light,—The next Light on the Coast of No-
-Scotia, 1§ placed at the West side of the Gut of Anvapolis ;
omi Bryer lsland North Eastward, this coast ‘is very bold and




